

From: Brian Sutton

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 02, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0141-EX-ML-2008

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

Regarding the FCC's objection to our original request for a radius of operation of 200 km, we would like to reduce the radius of operation to 120 km. Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,
Brian Sutton
Principal RF Systems Engineer
Micro Systems Engineering, Inc.
6024 SW Jean Road
Lake Oswego, Oregon 97035
(503) 635-4016 ext. 1364
brian.sutton@biotronik.com